
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


APRIL 12, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
PRESENT 
 
 
 


BOE Members: President Edward Magin, Vice President Danny Snyder,  John 
Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor,  Andrew Mathes, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
School Business Administrator (SBA): Robert Magin 
Director of Curriculum & Instruction (DCI): Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 175 students, staff and guests 
   


CALL TO ORDER  President Magin called the meeting to order at 6:00PM and led the  
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and John Boogaard seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote., L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, 
D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
Agenda of April 12, 2016. 
 


2. PRESENTATION Dr. Rick Timbs presented the Long-Term Financial Plan to the BOE. 
 


3. PUBLIC ACCESS Angil Dunn -  spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Kamrin Putnam – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Nancy Snyder – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Marissa Fisher- spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Jenna Jones – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants  
Amy Johnson-spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Kiara Crocker – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Lois Wafler – spoke regarding continuing summer school and the budget.  
Terri Fitzmaurice – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Rodney Terrien – spoke in support of continuing Summer School and 
programs for Special Education. 
Dakota Anderson – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Sandra Wilson – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
Crystal Reilly – spoke supporting Teaching Assistants 
 


4a. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS SBA Magin highlighted the recommendations made by the Budget Committee 
and an overview of the property tax report card. 
 


4b. ADOPTION OF THE 2016-2017 
BUDGET 


Lucinda Collier moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard,  E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. 
Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
proposed 2016-2017 Budget in the amount of $27,645,264.00. 
 
 
 


April 12, 2016   83 







 
4c. APPROVAL OF REAL 
PROPERTY TAX REPORT CARD 


Andrew Mathes moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, I. 
Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real Property Tax Report Card 
for the 2016-2017 tax year. 
 


4d. APPROVAL OF STRATEGIC 
PLAN 


Izetta Younglove moved and John Boogaard seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote., L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, 
D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adoption of the Strategic Plan as recommended by the community and staff 
Strategic Action Plan Committee.  
 


4e. STUDENT BOARD MEMBER Kelly Crane gave her report as the Student Board Member.  She reported on 
upcoming and past events in the High School.  
 


4f. GOOD NEWS John Boogaard commented on all of the great things that are happening in 
each building. 
 


5. CONSENT AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and John Boogaard seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote., L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder,  
I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
 


5a.  MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of March 22, 2016. 
 


5b.  RECOMMENDATIONS OF CSE 
& CPSE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated September 
8, March 3, 8, 9, 10, 16, 17, 18, 21 and 23, and April 4 and 5, 2016; and 
instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of 
the following individuals identified by student number:    
 
13566 13673 13554 13452 11597 13663 11992 11579 13677 13374  13282 
10845 12711 13155 13058 12672 13505 11740 13429  13076 13066 13867 
13014 13627 11820 13637 
 
IEP Amendments:     11815 12537 13412  13683 11231    
 


5c.  SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the District 
Clerk. 
 
 
 


April 12, 2016   84 







 
5d.  TREASURER REPORT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports as of February 2016. 
 


5e. AUTHORIZATION TO DISPOSE 
OF LIBRARY BOOKS 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the 
Business Administrator to discard unused and outdated books from the 
Elementary School Library.  The list is on file with the district clerk. 
 


5f.  SEQRA RESOLUTIONS 
 


 WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) 
desires to undertake a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting 
of partial roof replacement at the High School, including all general 
construction, HVAC, plumbing, mechanical and electrical improvements, site 
improvements, acquisition and installation of furnishings, fixtures and 
equipment, architectural fees, and all other necessary costs incidental to such 
work, which do not contemplate the expansion of such facilities by 10,000 
square feet of gross floor area or more; and  
 


     WHEREAS, the District is a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review  Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et 
seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), 
and 
 BE IT RESOLVED, as follows:  
 


Section 1.  The District, having reviewed the impact of the Project, 
hereby determines that the Project constitutes a “Type II Action” under 
Section 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations and is not subject to review under 
SEQRA.   
 


Section  2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the 


“District”) desires to undertake a capital improvement project (the “Project”) 
consisting of repairing the tennis courts and doing masonry  restoration at 
the High School, including all general construction, HVAC, plumbing, 
mechanical and electrical improvements, site improvements, acquisition and 
installation of furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, and all 
other necessary costs incidental to such work, which do not  contemplate 
the expansion of such facilities by 10,000 square feet of gross floor area or 
more; and  
 


WHEREAS, the District is a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et 
seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), 
and 
 BE IT RESOLVED, as follows:  
 


Section 1.  The District, having reviewed the impact of the Project, 
hereby determines that the Project constitutes a “Type II Action” under 
Section 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations and is not subject to review under 
SEQRA.   


 
 


April 12, 2016   85 







 
Section  2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  


 
5g1.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
SCOTT CONVERSE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter 
of resignation as Senior Bus Driver from Scott Converse effective March 22, 
2016. 
 


5g2.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
STACY PISANELLI 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter 
of resignation as School Nurse from Stacy Pisanelli effective April 15, 2016. 
 


5g3. LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
MARION ASHLEY 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Marion Ashley effective March 30, 2016. 
 


5g4.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
KIM BORDEN 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Kim Borden effective June 30, 2016. 
 


5g5. PERMANENT APPOINTMENT 
AMY DAPOLITO 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Amy Dapolito as a Food Service Helper, effective 
April 13, 2016. 
 


5g6.  REDUCTION OF NON-
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITION 
 


Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the following 
classified civil service positions effective March 23, 2016. 


 
Position   Classification            Incumbent 
Senior Bus Driver   non-competitive  vacant 
 


5g7. CORRECTION APPOINT ESOL 
TEACHER – REBECCA KYSER 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three 
year probationary  appointment of Rebecca Kyser  as an English as a Second 
Language teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional English to Speakers of Other Language 
Tenure Area:  English as a Second Language 
Probationary Period: January 19, 2016 – January 18, 2019 
Salary: Step M O, $54,715 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be granted 
tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional 
performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the 
Education Law of either effective or highly effective to the extent required by 
the applicable provisions of the Education Law, the Rules of the Board of 
Regents and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and if the teacher 
receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the 
probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


5g8.  APPT LONG TERM 
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER 
TEACHING ASSISTANT 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
appointment of Tasha Youngman as a Long Term Substitute Special 


April 12, 2016   86 







 
TASHA YOUNGMAN Education Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check 


according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification: Initial SWD Gr. 1-6 
Appointment Dates: Approximately April 11, 2016 – June 24, 2016 
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


5g9.  COACHING AND ATHLETIC 
DEPARTMENT APPOINTMENT 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following coaching appointment for the 2015-16 school year, conditional 
upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR 
and Child Abuse courses. 


 
Spring Coaching      Position                                       Step  Year   $ Amount 
Softball               Junior Varsity      Kate Atkin     2        4        2,836 
 


5g10. CHANGE OF JOB TITLES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
change of job title for Robert Magin from School Business Administrator to 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations, effective July 1,   
2016.  This new title will remain in the tenure area of School Business 
Administrator. 
  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
change of job title for Melanie Stevenson from Director of Curriculum & 
Instruction to Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School 
Improvement,  effective July 1, 2016.  This new title will remain in the tenure 
area of Director of Curriculum and Instruction. 
 


5g11.  TERMS & CONDITIONS OF 
EMPLOYMENT 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Terms and Conditions of Employment for Tina Fuller as an employee deemed 
Confidential effective February 16, 2016.  The Terms and Conditions of 
Employment are on file with the District Clerk. 


  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Assistant Superintendent for 
Business and Operations and the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 
and School  Improvement for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018.  The 
contracts are on file with the District Clerk. 
 


5g12.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports 
Board of Directors Meeting 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION John Boogaard moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. 
Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Executive Session at 8:16 PM for the specific purpose to discuss the 


April 12, 2016   87 







 
employment history of specific individuals. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 9:20 PM. 
 


ADJOURNMENT Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard L. Eygnor, E. Magin, D. Snyder, I. 
Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 9:20 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


 


April 12, 2016   88 





		Softball               Junior Varsity      Kate Atkin     2        4        2,836






Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 


Candidate Information Form 
 
 


Name:   Joseph F. McNamara      School District: Seneca Falls CSD   
 
 


PART I:  Board Experience 
I have been involved with the Seneca Falls Board of Education for more than 12 years, and have also been an active 
member of the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board of Education for the past 3 years.  I first became actively involved when 
asked to be a parent, community, small business representative to the 2004-2005 Seneca Falls – Waterloo Merger Study, 
where I cooperatively facilitated town hall meetings on the potential of the merger.  I was then asked to assist the Board 
of Education by participating on a Community Finance Advisory Committee from 2006-2008, when I was elected to the 
SF Board of Education.  I served as the Vice President of the Board from 2009, until elected President in 2012.   I take a 
proactive support and guidance role in assisting our District’s Administrative Team as we work through an extensive 
Capital Project, a current Merger Study, and implementation of the Common Core Learning Standards Initiative.  During 
my tenure, I have attended State conventions and regional training sessions.  I have worked to expand our Board’s active 
role in advocacy through NYSSBA, 4 Counties School Board Association, and Rural Schools Associations, as well as 
promoting collaborative participation and communication among Board Leaders throughout Seneca County.  In addition, 
I actively work to advocate open communication and collaboration among all stake-holders in education, striving to build 
school and community connections and strengthen cooperative resource-sharing, all with the ultimate goal of providing 
our students with the educational experiences and opportunities that will enable them to attain the skills and aptitudes 
necessary to succeed throughout their lives. 


 
PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 


As an active Board member of the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES I would like to continue my work in expanding the 
essential role of facilitating collaboration and communication among all stake-holders in Education.  BOCES assists local 
school districts in collaboratively and cooperatively maximizing local academic programs and specialized support services 
necessary to enable our students to attain currently identified skills and the ability to adapt and learn new skills they will 
need throughout their lives.  In addition, BOCES extends academic program offerings by cooperatively providing 
vocational education opportunities, highly specialized instructional programs for special needs students, and a crosswalk 
for school – to – work opportunities.  BOCES also provides collaborative educational leadership, professional 
development, and cooperative infra-structure services, to assist in maximizing efficiencies and effectiveness at all levels 
of education. My experience, facilitative support leadership style, and communication skills fit with the Wayne-Finger 
Lakes BOCES mission.  I have been encouraged by colleagues, both locally and regionally, and am personally interested in 
continuing to providing support at the regional level. 


I believe my record as a BOE Member at the local and regional levels, experience, skill set, and passion for supporting 
and strengthening our education system would be beneficial to the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board of Education. 


As a father of 5, with experience in farming, transportation, financial, and service industries, large and small business, 
self-employment, advocacy, mediation, and community service, I would like to further extend and expand my support of 
education at the regional level.  I believe my experience, skill set, and passion for supporting and strengthening our 
education system would continue to be beneficial to the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board. 
 


 
 
 
 







 
  


PART III:   Additional Information 
Professional Development and Regional Experience: 


2015  Presentation assistance at NYSSBA Annual Convention and Rural Schools Association Annual 


Convention 


2013-Present Rural Schools Association 


2012-Present Board Officers Academy (also 2010) 


NYSSBA Annual Convention & Education Expo 


4 Counties School Boards Association 


2010-Present NYSSBA Webinars 


2009-Present Statewide School Finance Consortium 


2008   Fiscal Oversight – Governance Workshop  


1998-Present Center for Dispute Settlement – Certified Mediator 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 


Please return this completed form to Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, by Wednesday, April 6, 2016. 
It will be forwarded to component boards of education prior to the vote on Wednesday, April 27, 2016. 







-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 
Candidate Information Form 


 
 
Name:    John Gould      School District: Clyde Savannah         
          
 
 
PART I:  Board Experience   
I was elected to the CS Board of Education in the May 2015 election. I have 
taken part in many Educational Opportunties since May and am always proud 
and amazed by what our students are able to accomplish. I am a member of 
the District Consolidation Committee which is exploring resources to 
balance the needs of the school community. 
 
PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat   
I am interested in the BOCES Board seat because I strive to expand my 
knowledge of the School Board as well as giving me another level of support 
for the education of our students. 
 
 
PART III:   Additional Information   
I have lived in the Clyde Savannah area for 53 years. I am a graduate of 
Clyde Savannah High School. I am involved in the Clyde Savannah community 
in many ways. I am the President of the Clyde Community Market. I am the 
treasurer/secretary of the Protectives Company of the Clyde Fire 
Department. I am chairman of the planning committee for the Village of 
Clyde. I am a Sewer Commisioner for the Village of Clyde.I am an active 
member of the Clyde Historical Society and the Lions Club. I am also 
President of the Clyde Savannah Booster Club. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Please return this completed form to Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, by 
Wednesday, April 6, 2016. 
It will be forwarded to component boards of education prior to the vote 
on Wednesday, April 27, 2016. 
 







Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 


Candidate Information Form 
 
 


Name:   Philip Rose            School District:     Sodus              
 
 


PART I:  Board Experience 
 
I have had the privilege of serving on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for the past three years. I currently 
chair the Audit Committee and participate on the Building and Grounds Committee. I have partaken in 
Regional, State, and National training experiences, and have achieved a Level 2 Board Excellence Award from 
the New York State School Boards Association. 
 
Before serving on the WFL-BOCES Board, I served on the Sodus Board of Education for four and a half years. 
During my time on that Board, I served on numerous committees, including Audit, Skateboard, Wayne County 
Education Coalition and the Board Retreat Planning Committee. I also participated in many search committees 
for Vice Principals, Principals, and a new Superintendent. Additionally, I served on the Four County School 
Boards Association Legislative Committee and Board of Directors, and also served as Chair of the Legislative 
Committee. 
 
  


PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 
 
As a current WFL-BOCES Board member, I am seeking re-election to the seat. I have a great respect in all that 
WFL- BOCES does for students, particularly in the role of collaboration and facilitation among all stakeholders – 
working to help maximize resources for member Districts, identifying skill sets that should become programs 
and facilitating program creation, facilitating school to work opportunities, providing collaborative leadership 
and professional development services to member Districts, and much more. 
 
Three years ago I wrote, “New minds bring bright new thoughts and methods, and as an out-of-the-box 
thinker myself, I want to help review status quo and participate in deriving fresh, better ways to solve never-
ending problems.” Thank you for allowing me to be one of those minds. I believe as a Board we have broken 
much new ground over the past three years, and I would appreciate the opportunity to continue that 
successful path. 
 
  


PART III:   Additional Information 
 
I graduated from Auburn High School, Cayuga Community College, and the Rochester Institute of 
Technology, and have degrees in computer science and printing management. I am currently pursuing my 
MBA at Ashford University, with a projected graduation this October with a specialization in 
Organizational Leadership. I became a Sodus resident a little over ten years ago, moving here with my wife 
and five of my seven children. Four of my children graduated from Sodus High School, and one more is a 
Senior in the High School. 







 
From a business perspective, I work for Xerox leading product strategy for the Global Order to Cash group 
within the Finance area. My 30-year career path has spanned advertising design, systems programming, 
production management, research and development and product marketing. I recently received my 15th 
US Patent. Also, I run a part-time woodworking business to help support my hobby. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. I have been thrilled to contribute my knowledge and passion to the 
WFL-BOCES Board for the past three years, and would appreciate your support to continue in the efforts 
for another three years. 
 


Please return this completed form to Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, by Wednesday, April 6, 2016. 
It will be forwarded to component boards of education prior to the vote on Wednesday, April 27, 2016. 







Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services 


Candidate Information Form 
 


Name: Terrie Meyn School District: Phelps-Clifton Springs (Midlakes) 
 


 
PART I:  Board Experience 


 


I served on the Midlakes board for 15 years through June of 2012. During that time I served as the Vice-President for 
four years and the President for three years. I am finishing my third three-year term on the Wayne-Finger Lakes 
BOCES board. I served as the Vice-President of the Board for three years and am finishing my third year as President.  
 
During my tenure as a school board member, I have taken an active role in local, regional and statewide school 
governance activities. My experience includes, but is not limited to, committee work on policy, audit/fiscal oversight 
and facilities. In addition I have experience in negotiations, superintendent searches, strategic planning, the 3020-A 
process, capital projects and advocacy.   
 
I am an advocate for public school on a local, state and federal level for a variety of issues which affect the districts 
in our region. Advocacy conversations have varied from 3020A, to funding issues such as the GEA and foundation 
aid. The focus of our region’s advocacy efforts have been on school funding that provide equity to a sound basic 
education for all children regardless of the school district in which they live.  
 
The BOCES is a very large organization which provides a wide variety of services to a very diverse population.  As the 
Chief Operations Officer for Finger Lakes United Cerebral Palsy (Happiness House), CP Rochester and Rochester 
Rehabilitation my knowledge and experience working with individuals with disabilities, workforce development and 
regulatory compliance have aided me in understanding many issues which the BOCES faces in the delivery of 
services. Furthermore, I have actively participated in a variety of different trainings for school board members 
through the 4-County School Boards Association, the New York State School Boards Association and the National 
School Boards Association.  
 
I feel I have had a positive impact on BOCES during my first three terms and would like the opportunity to continue 
to work on the BOCES board, with a continued focus on ensuring that the WFL-BOCES is responsive to the needs of 
our component school boards and communities we serve. 
 


 
PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 


 


BOCES’ role is to assist component school districts through implementing shared services.  I truly believe that shared 
services make all parties stronger.  Collaboration not only saves money but enhances quality by bringing talented 
individuals together. I would like to play a role in ensuring that such collaborations continue and that the WFL BOCES 
is pro-active in exploring programs and services which meet your needs.  
 
As a BOCES board member my focus is on ensuring that: 


• all the educational and support services provided are of the highest quality. 
• the supports and services are provided in a cost effective manner. 
• the BOCES Board, administration and employees are responsive to the needs of component districts. 
• Scott Bischoping, the new District Superintendent, has the support necessary to excel in his new position. I 


am excited that Scott has joined our BOCES and am confident that his leadership will have a positive impact 
on the BOCES as well as our component districts. 


 







 
PART III:  Additional Information 


 


I am the Chief Operations Officer for Happiness House, CP Rochester and Rochester Rehabilitation.  I am very 
familiar with: education services and education law, Medicaid regulations, supports and services for individuals 
with developmental disabilities, supports and services for individuals with mental health concerns, workforce 
development and affordable housing.  My duties include the development and implementation of strategic 
initiatives, the development and implementation of policies,   and providing administrative oversight of 
programs which serve children and adults with and without disabilities. This work experience has served me 
well on the BOCES Board.  I would appreciate your support in electing me to a fourth term. 
 





		att 4b1 - Candidate Information Form 2016 Joe McNamara

		PART I:  Board Experience

		PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat

		PART III:   Additional Information



		att 4b1 - Candidate Information Form 2016 John Gould

		att 4b1 - Candidate Information Form 2016 Phil Rose

		PART I:  Board Experience

		PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat

		PART III:   Additional Information



		att 4b1 - Candidate Information Form 2016 Terrie Meyn

		PART I:  Board Experience

		PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat

		PART III:  Additional Information








New Course Proposal 
North Rose-Wolcott Central Schools 


 
 


Department/ Grade Level: High School Technology Department (grades 9-12) 
Course Title: CNC & Laser Processing  
Length: 1 Semester (½ year) 
Credit: ½ Credit 
Prerequisite: None 
Enrollment: Any student in grades 9-12 
 
Staff needed (special qualifications if applicable): No additional staff required, I am planning 
on using this course to replace Advanced Wood Tech. If approved, I would need time to write 
the curriculum and attend a 2 day training session on the software/equipment. 
 
Course Description: Students will learn how to use a drawing program (V-Carve), to design a 
“project” which will be cut using a CNC (Computer Numerical Control) router. They will also 
have to convert their drawings into G-code which will be read by the CNC router. As part of the 
design process, they will have to identify the material being cut and determine the proper cutting 
speed and feed rate along an X, Y, and Z axis.  
 
Along with this, each student will design a “project/layout” in a graphics program (Adobe 
Photoshop) and then engrave their design into a variety of materials (wood, acrylic, glass, 
ceramics, along with other materials). They will also utilize the laser to cut parts out of a variety 
of materials as well. 
 
Materials or Special Equipment Needed:  
• A Laser Engraver/Cutter (estimated cost: $25,000 – although this qualifies for aid @ 60-70%). 
• Around $500-$750 for CNC router bits and materials. 
 
Summary of Alignment to the NYS Learning Standards: Standard 5 – Technology 
   # 1 Engineering Design 
       • PI –initiate and carry out a thorough investigation… 


 
   #2 Tools, Resources, and Technological Processes 
      • PI – use appropriate graphic and electronic tools and techniques to process information 
             
   #3 Computer Technology 
      • PI – use the computer as a tool for… 
 
   #5 History & Evolution of Technology 
     • PI – identify technological developments that have significantly accelerated human progress 
 
Course Justification (new course or modification of existing course): 
Years ago, our students could graduate with some basic machine/equipment skills and get a job 
in a manufacturing company. Unfortunately, this is no longer true. Multiple surveys have 
identified the need for skilled workers who can design using CAD/Graphic software and operate 
CNC/Laser equipment found in many of today’s technologically advanced work places. This 
technology is used by virtually every advanced manufacturing company in the world today. 
 







 
As part of the College & Career readiness initiative I feel it necessary to update our courses to 
provide our students with the skills and knowledge to be employable when they graduate from 
high school and enter into such an “advanced” workplace and/or attend a technical college. 
 
 
Although many of our students come from dysfunctional or poverty–stricken homes, doesn’t 
mean they can’t learn or don’t have the desire to learn. By offering this course, I feel we can 
provide our “underprivileged” as well as our “traditional” students with a hands-on opportunity 
to learn CNC/Laser machining that would put them on an “even playing field” with other schools 
who are already offering this type of instruction.  Thus, it will allow them to be competitive in a 
rapidly growing high tech industry. 
 
This type of equipment would also provide the students with unique STEM experiences as it 
would require them to utilize science, technology, engineering, and math as they progress 
through the course. The following highlights on some of the skills required for each discipline: 
 
Math: 


• The students will be required to measure to the nearest .001 of an inch. They will also 
have to add/subtract measurements, and convert from fractions to decimal. 


 
• Understand how to work and graph on an X – Y axis as this will determine the path of the 


cutter. Along with this, the Z axis will also be introduced as this will determine the depth 
of cut. 


 
• Apply basic geometry to calculate angles. 


 
• Identify what a vector is and how it relates to the tool path. 


 
• Be able to scale an object/drawing and understand the concept of ratios. 


 
• Be able to define the basic terminology of words such as: diameter, radius, bisect, arc, 


origin point, etc. 
 
Science: 


• The students will have to understand & compare the composition of the materials they are 
cutting and in some cases understand the process of how they are manufactured. Such as: 
wood, wood composites, metal (ferrous vs. non-ferrous), plastics, Corian, high density 
fiber board, etc. 


 
Technology: 


• Cutting speeds and feed rates for the material being processed. The following 
terminology will be taught: RPM, spindle speed, controller, gantry, axis, stepper motor, 
lead screw, etc. 


• How to do a basic CAD drawing that will be converted into G code which will control 
the cutting path of the CNC router. 


• How the profile of various cutters determine the shape of the cut. 


 







• How to use a graphics program to edit or create a drawing that will be engraved into or 
cut through a variety of materials using a laser engraver. 


• Set up and operate the CNC router/laser engraver to perform various cuts in different 
materials. 


• Identify why industry uses CNC/laser machines for most of its production processes. 


 
Proposed Start Date: January 2017  
Submitting Teacher: Brian LaValley 
Submission Date: October 23, 2015 
 
Please submit to Building Administrator by October 23rd for review. 
 
Next steps:  
• Building Administrator submits proposal to the Director of Curriculum and Instruction by 


November 2nd.  
• CSDC reviews proposal presentation by staff at November/December CSDC meeting. 
• Superintendent recommends new course to BOE at December BOE meeting. Submitting 


teacher will be present at that meeting to give additional information as requested. 
• Upon BOE approval, teacher will submit course outline/syllabus, including anticipated 


assessments used, by May 1st. 
• Counseling Office will include the new course description in the Student Course Catalog. 
************************************************************************ 
 
This proposal (will / will not) be recommended for approval. 
If not recommended for approval, reason: 
 
Teacher may resubmit amended proposal. 
 
____________________________________   Date: ___________________ 
 (Signature of building administrator) 





		Although many of our students come from dysfunctional or poverty–stricken homes, doesn’t mean they can’t learn or don’t have the desire to learn. By offering this course, I feel we can provide our “underprivileged” as well as our “traditional” student...



















 


 
 
 
 
 


Four County School Boards Association 
Annual Meeting & Dinner 


 


 
Monday, May 23, 2016 


 


Belhurst Castle 
4069 New York 14 
Geneva, NY  14456 


 
 


  5:30 p.m.    Registration & Social Time 
                                                        Display of Student Work – Canandaigua CSD 
 


6:30 p.m.   Student Musical Performance –Victor CSD 
 
  6:45 p.m.   Dinner 
 
  7:45 p.m.   Annual Business Meeting 
   Executive Director’s Annual Report 
   Election of Officers 
   President’s Remarks 
 
                                 8:00 p.m.  Commissioner MaryEllen Elia, Guest Speaker 
 
 
 


MaryEllen Elia is the New York State Commissioner of Education and 
President of the University of the State of New York (USNY). In this role, 
she oversees the work of more than 700 school districts with 3.2 million 


students; 7,000 libraries; 900 museums; and 52 professions encompassing 
more than 850,000 licensees. 


 







Four County School Boards Association 


Annual Meeting & Dinner 
 


Monday May 23, 2016 
Belhurst Castle  


Geneva, NY 
 


Please make reservations no later than Monday May 16, 2016 
(315) 332-7294   Fax: (315) 332-7474 


E-mail: 4countysba@edutech.org 
 


Spouses are welcome & invited to attend at board member's expense. 
 


Dinner Selections (gratuity included): 
• Filet Mignon  $46 


Herb marinated 8oz filet of beef topped with maitre butter over gorgonzola and 
chive whipped potatoes 


 
• Chicken Caprese  $36 


Grilled boneless chicken breast topped with sliced roma tomatoes, fresh basil 
and sliced mozzarella.  Served over toasted pine nut orzo and finished with an 
aged balsamic drizzle.                 


 
• Grilled Vegetable Napoleon  $34 


Layers of grilled Portobello, zucchini, squash and red peppers with roasted 
tomato coulis over pistachio studded basmati rice 


 
Total Number Attending ________   Total Due $_______     District: ____________________ 


 
Names & Dinner Selections: 


_____________________________           _____________________________ 
_____________________________           _____________________________ 
_____________________________           _____________________________ 


 
24 Hour Cancellation Notice Required 


 


         
  
  



mailto:4countysba@edutech.org











NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


April 27, 2016 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 12, 2016. 


 
2.  Presentations: 


Melanie Stevenson will present regarding the focus review happening at Leavenworth Middle School. 
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Principal/Director Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 
• School Business Administrator 
• Superintendent 


 
b. Election of BOCES Board Members/BOCES Administrative Budget Vote 


 
1. Election of Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board Members- 


 There are three (3) vacant seats on the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 
each for a three-year term effective July 1, 2016.  Nominated candidates are: 


 
John Gould           Joseph McNamara           Terrie Meyn          Philip Rose  


 
 Seat #1: 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 
27, 2016 for ___ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective July 1, 
2016. 


 
 Seat #2: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 


recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 
27, 2016 for ___ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective July 1, 
2016. 


 
 Seat #3: 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 
27, 2016 for ___ to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective July 1, 
2016. 


 
2. 2015-2016 Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Administrative Budget  


Information pertaining to the proposed BOCES budget was provided to Board Members from the office 
of Scott Bischoping. 
 


1 
 







 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 


recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 
27, 2016 for approval of the 2016-17 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger 
Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $3,176,529. 


 
c. Good News 
d. Other 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of the April 12, 2016. 
 


b) Approval of High School Courses to begin in 2016-2017 
Paul Benz presented requests for new High School courses.  After discussion, the Director of Curriculum 
forwarded the recommendation for acceptance to the Superintendent.  Mr. Vigliotti is pleased to recommend 
the following resolution to the Board. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following new high school credit courses which will be included in 
schedules starting in September 2016:  
  
Title:  College Algebra and Trigonometry – Math 104 Title: CNC Laser Processing  
Grade Level: 11, 12  Grade Level: 9, 10, 11, 12 
Length: Whole Year  Length: Half Year  
Credits: 1  Credit: ½  


 
c) Personnel Items: 
 


1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Susan Wren 
North Rose Wolcott Elementary Teacher Aide, Susan Wren has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement. Susan has been serving the District for 3+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Susan Wren effective June 30, 2016. 


 
2. Letter of Resignation – Paul Benz 


North Rose-Wolcott High School Principal, Paul Benz has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Paul Benz as Principal effective June 30, 2016. 
 


3. Termination of Employment – Brian Osipovitch 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the termination of employment of Brian Osipovitch as a Bus Driver, 
effective April 27, 2016. 


2 
 







 
4. Appoint Long Term Substitute Teacher – Brian White 


Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Mr. White as a substitute High School Music Teacher while Christine 
Schwind is on child rearing leave. 
 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Brian White as a Long Term Substitute Music 
Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 Certification: Music 
 Appointment Dates: Approximately April 13, 2016 – June 24, 2016 
 Salary: $202.50/day 
 


5. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Jaclyn Barker 
Jenn Hayden is pleased to recommend Ms. Barker as a substitute Special Education Teacher while Lindsay 
Fitter is on leave. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jaclyn Barker as a  long-term substitute 
Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Early Childhood Ed B-2 
Employment Dates: Approximately April 11, 2016 – June 7, 2016 
Salary: Days 1-20 – daily rate of $90.00 
              Days 21+ - daily rate of $202.50 
 


6. Recall Nurse – Kathryn Welkley 
There is a need to recall a Nurse from the Preferred Eligibility List due to the resignation of Stacy Pisanelli.  
Kathryn Welkley, as the nurse with next most seniority under the NRWTA bargaining unit, will fill this 
position and her name will be removed from the preferred eligibility list.   
 
RESOLUTION 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law approves to recall Kathryn Welkley from the established Preferred        
        Eligibility List as a School Nurse, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective April 26, 2016. 
        Salary:  Step J, $36,201 + $1,000 professional preparation stipend 
 


7. Appoint Chairperson for Annual Meeting/Budget Vote 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jan McDorman as the Chairperson of the 
Annual Meeting/Budget Vote on May 17, 2016. 


 
8. Election Workers for the Budget vote 


Approval of the following individuals to work at the District Budget Vote. 
 
 
 
 
 


3 
 







 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 17, 2016 Budget 
          Vote to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors of Election, and Assistant Clerks at $9.00 per hr. 
       
                  Name        Name         Name                      Name_______ 
 Ruth Martin Dorothy Wiggins  Elizabeth Davenport  David MacDougall 
 


9. Election Workers for the Budget vote 
Approval of the following individuals to work at the District Budget Vote. 
 


 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 17, 2016 Budget 
          Vote to serve as Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks pay is per the NRWSEA contract. 
       
                  Name     Name            Name                      Name_______ 
 Stacey Fox Amy Shear  Brandy Starczewski  Chelsey Palmer 
  


10. Alternate Election Workers for the Budget vote 
 
Approval of alternate election workers for the District Budget Vote. 
 


 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the May 17, 2016 Budget 
          Vote to serve as alternate Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks at $9.00 per hr. 
       
                  Name                                                                            Name__________   
 Karen Thiemann                                                                   Sharon Roberts   
     


6.  Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Annual Meeting 


 


4 
 





